Message

From: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]

Sent: 8/6/2019 5:36:48 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Alta Cunningham [ACunningham®@esassoc.com]; IBECproject
[IBECproject@esassoc.com]

Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Hit

The earlier the better for me. Please note, | have appointment at 2:00pm and will need to leave by 1:30.

Thanks.
Gordon

Sent from my iPhone...please excuse terseness and typos.

On Aug 6, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote:

Hi Addie,
'm available. 'm also copying Gordon so he can advise on his availability. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-5330  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@®esassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Alta Cunningham <ACunningham@esassoc.com>; IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>
Subject: Meeting Request

Hi Mindy,

Are you available tomorrow between 10:30 and 1:30 to discuss logistical details regarding publication of the DEIR?
Please suggest a time and | will send an invitation.

Thank you,

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate




afarrell@esassoc.com




